



DR. SADDIQ-UR-REHMAN

MEDICAL DOCTOR

Contact

+923469202996



Sadiqurrehman66@yahoo.com



House 131, Block-C, Al-Haram Model Town, Peshawar, KP.



Village: Taghasam, Mishti Mela, Distract Orakzai, KP.



Education

(2021-Continuou)

FCPS II,

LADY READING HOSPITAL – Peshawar, KP

(2017)

MBBS,

KHYVBER MEDICAL UNIVERSITY – Peshawar, KP

Key Skills

Analytical thinking



Communication skills



Problem solving



Team leadership



Differential diagnosis



Profile

Aim to implement my expertise in the field of medicine to cure the sick community and regain the state of health and well-being, along with spreading awareness amongst the masses for the various ways to maintain hygiene and good health. Also Willingness to accept responsibility as well as work in high pressure environment and Ability to work for long hours and dealing with sensitive circumstances sympathetically.

Professional Experience

PGR (Post Graduate Resident) Internal Medicine

July 2021 – Present

LADY READING HOSPITAL – Peshawar, KP.

- Consulting with patients to understand their symptoms and health concerns.
- Diagnosing and treating acute illnesses, such as bacterial and viral infections, as well as chronic diseases and conditions, such as hypertension, heart disease, or diabetes.
- Prescribing or administering medication, therapy, and other specialized medical care to treat or prevent illness, disease, or injury.
- Explaining procedures and discussing test results or prescribed treatments with patients.
- Monitoring patients' conditions and progress, and re-evaluating treatments, as necessary.
- Providing health and wellness advice to patients, including diet, physical activity, hygiene, and disease prevention.
- Immunizing patients against preventable diseases.
- Maintaining detailed notes of appointments with patients, including comments, tests, and/or treatments prescribed, and test results.
- Referring patients to other medical specialists, when necessary.

MEDICAL OFFICER/ GENERAL PRACTITIONER

2020 – 2021

HEALTH DEPARTMENT – DHQ Orakzai, KP

- Evaluate medical records and reports to determine patient's health status, needs, and treatment, and advice physicians and other healthcare specialists.
- Create and maintain patient health records.
- Perform physical exams, diagnose and treat illnesses, and provide follow-up care
- Serve as primary healthcare provider for patients.
- Assist with patient referrals and follow-up.
- Prepare and maintain patient charts, reports, and patient records.
- Other duties as assigned.

MEDICAL OFFICER/GENERAL PRACTITIONER**2019 – 2020**

MERF (Public Private Partnership) – DHQ Orakzai, KP

- Respond to patients' medical/health problems by referring to their history and carrying out diagnosis, investigation, treatment and referral as appropriate.
- Discuss side-effects, best conditions for use, and possible interactions of medication.
- Contribute to the delivery of patient services with nurses, technicians, and other medical staff.
- Collect, record and maintain patient information, such as medical history, reports and examination results.
- Supervise and train medical students.
- Participate in research studies commissioned by the hospital board.
- Accommodate rotating shifts and work flexible schedules.

HOUSE OFFICER**2017 – 2018**

LADY READING HOSPITAL – Peshawar, KP.

- Prescribed or administered treatment, therapy, medication, vaccination, and other specialized medical care to treat or prevent illness, disease, or injury.
- Ordered, performed, and interpreted tests and analyzed records, reports, and examination information to diagnose patients' conditions.
- Collected, recorded, and maintained patient information, such as medical history, reports, and examination results.
- Monitored patients' conditions and progress and reevaluate treatments as necessary.
- Collected, recorded, and maintained patient information, such as medical history, reports, and examination results.
- Explained procedures and discuss test results or prescribed treatments with patients.
- Advise patients and community members concerning diet, activity, hygiene, and disease prevention.

Workshop/Conference

- Attended 3 days conference on *International Cardiocon* from November 18th 20th, 2022.
- Attended a conference organized by *Pakistan Society of Hepatology*.
- Attended a conference organized by *Pakistan Society of Physician*.

